
Laboratory Services, 
Occupational Health Division, 
200 Kent Street, Ottawa, Ontario 

Ma,y 22, 1956. 

Mr. R.J.C. Tait, 
Mill Superintendent, 
Giant Yellowknife Gold eines Ltd., 
Yellowknife, N.W.T. 

D ar Bob: 

Your samples and letter both arrived today. 
will be complete( tomorrow or Thursday. 

=.alyses 

When we sent you our samples we followed the usual 
procedure in referee work and did not include t air analyses. 
These were as follows: 

Sample No. 

1 G..50 ppm As 
2 1.40 " " 

3 0.03 n 

4 6.00 " " 

These cover the range of arsenic levels which we have been 
finding in Yellowknife tap water and Yellowknife lakes. 

If you have used up the samples in trying to find 
the proper allcuot to take we can send you some more. 

.311tilmf 

Yours sincerely, 

J. . Windish 
Industrial Hygienist. 

C455-10-13 


